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ATTN: Mr. H. Rourke T =
Operations Manager 5=

1 Westinghouse Plaza o X e

Bioomfield, New Jersey 07003 - f° Ty

o= Z S
Gentlemen: » ' Fjg; - ™M
Subject: Inspection 80-01 =S =

This refers to the inspection conducted by Mr. J. Kinneman of this office~on
February 11, 1880 of activities authorized by NRC License No. SMB-253 and to the
discussions of our findings held by Mr. attia

Kinneman with Mr. Goodrow and Mr. Clatta
o7 your sieTy at the conclusion oFf the inspection, and to & subsequent telephone

discussion between yoursel? and Mr, Kinneman on February 19, 1980.

this inspection was limited to &2 review of the decon-
in the basement of Building 7 and the loading dock near
arez, the inspection consisted of selective examinations
*-tive records, interviews with personnel, measurements
observations by the inspector.

The arez exsmined during
taminztion of the drzins
Building 7. Within *hﬁs
ot procecures and repras
made by the inspecicr, an

In addw»mon, the 1ﬁspe::3r made direct radiztion readings in various areas and

drzins in tne basement of Building 7 and in the arez where the Joading dock had
been near Building 7. The basic pUrpose of theses measurements was 1o ver1ty the
surveys which your contractor had made »1lowing aescontaminatiun of portions of
your facility. Our measurements indiceted higher radiation levels than documented
in your contractor's report. From discussions conducted during tne inspection

we understand thet you plan to review these results with your contractor, re-
survey where applicable, and contact this office regarding the results of your

resurveys. We will review this matter during
iicensed program.

the next inspection of your

Within the scope of this inspection, no items of noncompliance were observed.

In accordance with Section 2.720 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," Part 2, Title
1C, Code of Federal Regulations, 2 copy of this ietter will be placed in the

Public Dozument Room.
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Westinghouse tlectric Company 2

No reply to this letter is required; however, should you have any questions
concerning this inspection, we will be pleased to discuss them with you.

Sincere}yﬁ

Robert 0. McClintock, Chief
Materials Radiological Protection
Section

Mr. &, V. Goodrow




